GENERAL DYNAMICS
[tronix

June 15, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21044

Re: Applicant: General Dynamics Itronix, Corporation
FCC ID: KBCIX-512AN

1) Class 2 Permissive Change to the Limited Single Modular Certification for FCC ID:
KBCIX-512AN to add the new portable host Model: GD2000. This WLAN, INTEL
Model: 512AN_MMW, 802.11 (a, b, g, n,) is embedded within the portable host
Model: GD2000.

Gentlemen,

On behalf of General Dynamics Itronix, Corporation we request a Class 2 Permissive Change
to the Limited Modular Certification for the KBCIX-512AN, WLAN. This change will cover its
operation under rule Parts 15C and 15E when embedded within the new portable host Model:
GD2000, a Rugged Ultra Mobile PC and its embedded internal antenna’s.

The required portable RF exposure evaluation for the KBCIX-512AN embedded in the
GD2000 host, includes SAR measurement data to support this permissive change request to
specifically add the GD2000 host.

Thank you for your review and consideration of this application. Please let me know if you
require any further information.

Best Regards,
ﬁ?jjﬁ Cj)/ﬁ, Q
Mark Harwood

Agency Engineering
General Dynamics Itronix, Corporation

509 North Sullivan - C441
Spokane Valley, WA 99037
Tel: 509 869 5716



